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CONFIDENTIAL 


There is no redacted version of this diskette, since the entire file 
contains confidential information. 

This confidentiality request was filed by or 
~or II "~elco" fo r ON OIo")1cA -00. No ruling 
IS 1'I!(IUlred unless the materinl i 'ubject to a 
request per 119.07. F ,or is admitted in the 
rCCOI'd per Ru le 25-22.006(8)(b), F C. 

CUMEHT . L' ~ ER - DATE 

9 JUN -2 g 

as IRfP ORTING 



State of Florida 

1fIuhli:c~~rfri:c~ aInmmissinn 
CAPITAL CiRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M -E-M -O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: January 17, 2013 

TO: Docket No. 990649-TP 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Memorandum to File for Clarification of Records 

Concerning the above-referenced docket, ON 06769-00 was assigned to a filing from BellSouth 
described as "(CONFIDENTIAL) diskette to correct BSTLM-Loop Model originally filed 
4117/00 on CD 1 of 3." This document was subsequently declassified and forwarded to the 
docket file. Upon further review, it was found that the disk could not be opened, rendering the 

A copy of the originally-filed t' information unreadable and unacceptable for filing. which 
was ultimately destroyed in accordance with the procedures of the Department 

attached to this memorandum. 
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